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TORONTO 
CONSERVATORY 
OF MUSIC

EDWARD FISHER, Mus. Doc., 
Musical Director.

ONE OF THE STRON GEST MUSIC 
SCHOOLS IN AMERICA.

Faculty of 85 specialists. Attendance 
last year 1,710 Every branch of music, 
vocal, instrumental and theoretical. A 
carefully graded and fairly conducted 
system of examinations in Artists’ and 
I eaehers’ Courses, with corresponding cer­
tificates and diplomas. Also Local Exam­
inations throughout Canada Free and 
Par ial S-holarships. Lectures, Concerts, 
Recitals a.id other free advantages. Two 
Conservatory Orchestras (string and sym­
phony). Languages, Pian > Tuning. A 
specially strong department is the

CONSERVATORY SCHOOL OF 
EXPRESSION,

F. H. Kirkpatrick, Ph. B. Principal, 
It embraces Public Reading, Oratory, 
Voice Culture, Physical Culture, Dramatic 
Art and Literature.

New Conservatory Calender of 150 pages 
sent free on application. Separate Ca'endar 
for School of Expression.

Spencer’s Pipe Organ Works
38-44 Rebecca Street. HAMILTON'.

All Wort Warranted Established 1885.

WALTER SPENCER.

Ridley College. St. Catharines, Ont.
RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR BOYS.

Lower school tor boys under fourteen ; completely 
separate and limited in number.

Upper schools prepares hoys for the universities, 
professions and for business. Most careful over­
sight. Health conditions unequalled.

REV J. O. MILLER. M A., DC.L.,
Principal.

H»‘ HER EDUCTION FOR GIRLS

the BishopSlrachan School
Forty-First Year

PRESIDENT the Lord Archbishop of 
Toronto.

Wykaham H ill, College Street. Toronto.
Full Matriculation Course also Elbmbn 

tary Work.
Re-opens for resident pupils September 11th; for 

day pupils. September 12th , 10 a m.

For Cals idar apply to 
MISS ACRES, Lady Principal.

OHUH4IH BKAH8 WORK of every descriptioi 
made to order on shortest notice. Designs furnisher 

and satisfaction guarantee(T 
KBITS » FI TEH IMONB, LIMIT! • ;

«• King Street West. Toronto.

St.Alban’s 
Cathedral 
School

For Boarders an^ 
Day Boys, Boys pre­
pared for honor ma­
triculation in the 
Universities and the 
Royal Military Col 
lege- Special atten 
tion given to boys en 

tering commercial life. KE- 
ttPKNi 'KPT. 11. For
Prospectus apply to

M. K.. MATTHEWS, Prim., TOR INTO.

(DeOOORIAl » 
-, Brasses. 

flAlLS.VÀSES,
Pritchard Andrews
Cq Of- OTTAWA. Limited 

ISS SoarksS1 OTTAWA.

Sien /Ifcawr
«61 SPADINA AVENUE, TORONTO

A Residential and Day School 
tor Girls

Thorough in all its departments. Gives 
careful individual attention, and good 
physical, mental, and moral training.

Offers great advantages in Music, Art, 
and Languages, Native French and 
German teachers.

Large staff of experienced residential 
and visiting Professors and Teachers.

Pupils are prepared for the U mversities, 
and for the Music and Singing Examina­
tions of Toronto University, the Toronto 
Conservatory of Music, and the Toronto 
College of Music,

For Prospectus and full information 
apply to

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

Schools of The Sisters of The Church
106 Beverley Street, Toronto, Ont., 
a.id 330 Kent 'Street, Ottawa, Ont. 

BOARDING AND DAY SCHOOLS FOR GIRLS 
Visitor: The Lord Bishop ot Toronto.

Terms Modkratb. Vacancies for Boarders.
Next term will begin Wednesday, Sept, nth, 1907. 

Address—Sister in Charge.

DUNHAM LADIES’ COLLEBE,
DUNHAM, - QUE.

Montreal Diocesan Church School for Girls. 
For Calendar, apply to the Lady Principal.

Trinity College School
PORT HOPE, Ont. 

Residential Church 
School for Bovs.

Next T« rm begins September 12th. 
For Calendar and all particulars'Ypply to
Re« OSWALD RI6BÏ MA . LL 0 Heidmiitei

Bishop
Bethune

College,
OSH AW A, Ontario

Visitor, the Lord Bishop 
of Toronto,

Preparation for the 
University.

Young Children also 
Received.

For terms and particulars 
apply to the SISTER IN 

CHARGE, or to
The Sisters of SL John 

the Divine
Major St..Toronto

STe AGNES* SCHOOL, belley^lle^ontario
Patron—The Lord Bishop of Ontario.

Thorough Courses in English, Languages, Music. Art and PJiysicil Culture.
Pupils prepared for the Universities. Conservatory of Music Examinations held at the School. 
Beautiful and extensive grounds, large and handsome building thoroughly equipped with every 

modern convenience and improvement, including gymnasium and swimming tank.
For Prospectus and fuller information apply to MISS F. E. CARROLL, Lady Principal.

THE GENERAL THEOLOGICAL 
SEMINARY, SrrVo1™:

The next Academic Year will begin on 
Timridif, Sept. 19th, 1907. 

Special Students admitted and Graduate 
course for Graduates of other Theological 
seminaries. — The requirements for admis­
sion and other particulars can be had from 
The Very Rev. W. L. ROBBINS, D. D., Dean

CHILDREN’S
LEGGINGS

Will be a great demand 
this Fall and Winter.

We want you to see our 
stylés before purchas ng.

Jersey leggings for the 
Children in White, Red, Tan 
and Black, also Tan leather 
l^ggin§s. " Qet our prices 
before buying.

H. « C. BLACHFORD,
114 YONGE STREET.

fTQNESy
SsWillTs
Church Furniture Manufacturers

Metal, Wood, Stone 
and Textile Fabrice.
STAINED GLASS ARTISTS.

STAINED CLASS
MEMORIALS
DECORATIONS
INTERIOR
FITTINGS

Castle (Si Son,
568 St. Catherine St. West-, MONTREAL.

The Bishop of Limerick and Ardfert 
visited the parishes of Kilgobbin and 
Killiney lately. His Lordship preach­
ed at Morning Prayer in Kilgobbin 
Church, and dedicated to the service 
of God a beautiful oak lectern, pre­
sented to the church by Mrs. Isaac 
and her family in memory of the late 
Dean Isaac, and of his son Robert 
John Isaac. Before the sermon, the 
Bishop spoke very feelingly and ap­
propriately about the life and Chris­
tian character and ministerial work 
of the late Dean, who had been for 
twenty years reejor of Kilgobbin, 
much beloved and esteemed, and 
about his son who had often read the 
Lessons in the church. •

43 Great Russell Street, LONDON, ENG, 
Opposite British Museum 

Also at Birmingham and Liverpool.

MEMORIALsssr windows
The N. T. LYON GLASS CO. Ltd.

141-143 Church St., TORONTO.

DOMESTIC

B4 Richmond 3t.L. Toronto.! 
-t-rmlm e. pqqUi r-...,.

Memorial Windows
Scripture subjects skiltully 
treated in richest

English Antique Glass
•‘Quality” has first place 
with us.

Robert McCausland, Ltd.
86 Wellington St. West, TORONTO

l, SCHOOL 
FOR BIHLS

Windsor, Novo Scotia.
Incorporated 1891.

The Bishop of Nova Scotia, Chairman Board of 
1 rustees ex-officio. The Bishop of Fredericton, 
and the Coadjutor Bishop of Fredericton, mem­
bers of Board of Trustees,

Lady Principal, Miss Gena Smith (late Lady Prin­
cipal of King’s Hall, Compton. P. Q.), formerly 
headmistress of St. Stephen s High Schooi, Windsor. 
England, assisted by Eleven Resident Experienced 
Governesses from England (five of whom are special­
ists in the Music and Arts Departments). House­
keeper, Matron and Nurse

Extensive buildings, with capacity for 100 Resi­
dents ; Heated by Hot Water. Lighted by Electricity, 
Grounds covering eight acres, with Lawns for l ennis, 
Croquet, Basket Ball, Hockey, etc. School Dairy and
Laundry.

-----..wivv^r, civ. ouuuu 1 uan y auy
Preparation for the Universities. 

For Calendar apply to DR. HIND.

WESTBOORNE School 
for Girls

340 Bloor Street W„ T0K0N10, lien.

Re-open»’ September 10th, 1907.

A Residential and Day School, well appointed, we 
managed and convenient. Specialists in each d< 

Affiliated with the Toronto Conservator 
1? ^r- Edward Fisher, Musical Director
F. McGtlhvray Knowles, R C.A., Art Director. Fc 
announcement and information,address ttie principal

MISS M. CURLBTTB. B.A.

PARQUET 
FLOORS

ELLIOT I & SON, LIMITED.
Manufacturers, 79 King St., W , Toronto

Write for 
Designs 
and 
Prices

BELLSChurch 
Chime 
Peal

Memorial BeU. a Specialty. 
■•Sfceae Bell Feaadry Co.

B2B


